
From: Gallacher, Thomas D <thomas.d.gallacher@boeing.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 3:05 PM
To: Malinowski, Mark@DTSC
Cc: Black, Stewart@DTSC; Carpenter, Paul@DTSC; Ueshiro, Randal Y
Subject: RE: non-rad Bldg update

Thanks for the update Mark.

Please let me know if I can address any questions or concerns from your HP or from Paul. Look forward to hearing from you on Friday.

As stated in our Telecom of last Wednesday the critical milestones we need to achieve in order to preserve our schedule and the dollars allocated to demolition this year and next are outlined below:

- a. Approval for pre demo of all non radiological buildings by September, 7th
- b. Approval to demo all non radiological buildings by October 12th
- c. Approval to begin Pre demo on all radiological building's by November 2nd
- e. Approval to begin demolition of all radiological buildings by 1st quarter 2013

Also let me know who in the DPH rad control branch you would like us to send the demo packages too. We have a good relationship with most of their technical people.

Finally you mentioned possibly engaging USEPA. We believe this would be beneficial especially since USEPA reviewed prior surveys of all four former radiological buildings and conducted their own surveys of three of these buildings. Getting a letter from USEPA re-iterating the conclusions of their final reports would be beneficial. We have contacts within USEPA that may be able to help with this but before engaging them I would like to discuss this with you and Stewart when he returns from vacation.

Thanks, Tom